
1 

 
Vermont Health Care Innovation Project  

Payment Model Design and Implementation Work Group Meeting Minutes 
 

Pending Work Group Approval 
   
Date of meeting: Monday, January 4, 2016, 1:00‐3:00pm, DVHA Large Conference Room, 312 Hurricane Lane, Williston. 
     
Agenda Item  Discussion  Next Steps 
1. Welcome and 
Introductions; 
Approve Meeting 
Minutes 

Catherine Fulton called the meeting to order at 1:03pm. A roll call attendance was taken and a quorum was 
present.  
 
Lou McLaren moved to approve the December meeting minutes by exception. Bard Hill seconded. The minutes 
were approved with 3 abstentions (Mark Burke, Ed Paquin, and Jenney Samuelson). 
 
Cathy noted changes to the meeting agenda: Lawrence Miller was unable to attend the meeting and will present 
on the All‐Payer Model in February; a PowerPoint presentation on the topic developed by Michael Costa and Ena 
Backus was distributed just prior to the meeting and will be resent in a different format following the meeting. 

The All‐Payer 
Model PowerPoint 
will be resent 
following the 
meeting. 

2. 2015 Year in 
Review 

Georgia Maheras presented on the project’s work and accomplishments in 2015 (Attachment 2). 
 
The group discussed the following: 

 Paul Harrington asked whether we’ve made progress on deciding whether to pursue Medicaid Episodes 
of Care. Georgia replied that this is the subject of ongoing discussions with our federal partners, and this 
group will be updated when we have additional information.  

 Maura Graff asked what Integrated Communities Care Management Learning Collaborative wrap up 
means. Georgia replied that this is a year‐long collaborative that provides support for a finite period. A 
part of wrapping up will include working with communities to understand ongoing needs and ensure 
communities can continue their work. Pat Jones and Erin Flynn added that while community work is 
ongoing, the collaborative is intended to be self‐sustaining eventually. Jenney Samuelson noted that 
sustainability has been a part of the conversation from the start; in particular, local facilitators will 
continue to work with communities following the end of the collaborative.  

 Susan Aranoff asked how the VHCIP work groups will be involved in conversations around the All‐Payer 

 



2 

Agenda Item  Discussion  Next Steps 
Model, Next Generation Medicare ACO model, or single ACOs. Georgia responded that this is a topic of 
ongoing discussion with the State team working on All‐Payer Model development and negotiation.  

 Lila Richardson asked for more information on EOCs. She expressed frustration that EOCs were selected 
without much input from this group, and does not believe this group has approved of this stream of 
work. Georgia replied that this is the subject of ongoing discussion with our federal partners. We are 
currently waiting to hear whether they will hold us to our initial commitment to pursue EOCs. If they do 
not require us to pursue episodes, we may elect to no longer focus on this work stream. If they do 
require us to pursue episodes, we will move forward to develop episodes with significant stakeholder 
(especially provider and advocate) input and guidance. While EOCs have been selected, EOC design is not 
complete and would incorporate significant stakeholder input in collaboration with DVHA leadership.. Lila 
responded that this is helpful and reassuring. 

3. Population 
Health Financing  

Jim Hester presented on population health financing models (Attachments 3a and 3b).  
 This is an exciting time in the development of population health financing models both locally and 

nationally. Jim noted that we are starting to think about population health as an explicit outcome of our 
health system transformation, and that many across the country are starting to work toward 
sustainability (i.e., not time limited or grant‐based) financing for population health and prevention 
activities. 

 Key concept: Capturing and reinvesting savings.  
 UCLA Health Delivery System Transformation Critical Path: Moving from episodic acute care (1.0), to 

person‐centered care focused on patient panels (2.0), to care for a population in a geographic area (3.0). 
These stages are cumulative – we still need to be able to do acute care and patient‐centered care, in 
addition to broader accountability for populations. We’re mostly moving from 1.0 to 2.0 now, with a few 
communities working toward 3.0. 

 Differentiating between health care quality improvement focused on patient panel and population health 
improvement.  

 Concern that population health measures and payment model rewards may be locked out of future 
payment models if they are not explicitly and intentionally incorporated.  

o Paul Harrington asked whether population health measures would be in addition to or replacing 
current clinical quality measures. Jim replied that he expects these new measures will be 
additional, but that they won’t be focused on clinician practice and wouldn’t add to physician 
burden.  

o Richard Slusky commented that future capitated models or fixed revenue budgets incentivize 
improvements to population health in order to reduce hospital and specialty utilization. Jim 
agreed but noted that we also need to redirect attention to measures that are more distant from 
clinical care.  

o Mark Burke commented that we want to move away from proxy measures of health, like the 
shared savings measure set, and toward direct measures of population health outcomes that go 
beyond clinical outcomes.  

 



3 

Agenda Item  Discussion  Next Steps 
 Medical care only accounts for a small portion of health outcomes.  
 Financing models: Where does the money come from to support population health activities? We often 

think about this for “2.0” clinical services.  
o Innovative funding sources being developed include: hospitals (including hospital community 

benefit, and general investments), community development, social capital (social impact bonds), 
foundations, employers/businesses, prevention and wellness trusts.  

o Backbone organizations.  
 
The group discussed the following: 

 Mark Burke asked if any of these financing mechanisms have been tested in small communities like 
Vermont’s. Jim responded that some have, such as Community Development Financial Institutions 
(CDFIs) – he envisions our communities/regions as ACHs. Julie Tessler noted that it’s challenging for small 
communities to take on risk. Jim replied that we have some learning to do, but that OneCare has good 
scale and is statewide – we need to figure out how this interacts with a community on the ground. We’ll 
work out many of these details by trying them out and learning by doing.  

 Melissa Bailey praised this model and noted that just as this is an opportunity to change how we think 
about measures, it’s also an opportunity to change how we deliver care and integrate social services.  

 Maura Graff asked for examples of population health measures. Jim responded that many of the BRFSS 
measures on risk behaviors are good examples. Heidi Klein added that the VHCIP Population Health Work 
Group and VDH are looking at this as well. This work focuses on measures we already collect. Karen Hein 
added that the Green Mountain Care Board Dashboard 2.0 also takes a population health approach. 
Melanie Sheehan from Mt. Ascutney added that a great deal of population health work is already being 
done through community prevention coalitions and VDH, and we need a mechanism to bring those 
players into these conversations in the future.  

4. All‐Payer Model 
Update 

Lawrence Miller was unable to attend this meeting; this item will be rescheduled for the February meeting of this 
Work Group.  

 

5. Public Comment  Cathy invited brainstorming and ideas about expanded scopes of service that could be included in future 
payment reform activities. 

 

6. Next Steps, and 
Action Items 

For next meeting: 
 Brainstorm topics for future payment reform activities.  
 Review All‐Payer Model presentation and send questions to Mandy Ciecior at 

Amanda.ciecior@vermont.gov  
 
Next Meeting: Monday, February 1, 2016, 1:00‐3:00pm, 4th Floor Conference Room, Pavilion Building, 109 State 
Street, Montpelier.   

Send questions 
about All‐Payer 
Model 
presentation to 
Mandy Ciecior 

 






















	Draft VHCIP Payment Models Work Group Minutes 1 4 2016
	1-4-2016 PMDI Roll Call and Attendance

